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CLK Official Filing****12/26/2007 10:02 AM whRER 1

Matilda Sanders Psc-03 - ppoa -Pep -EL 070002

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, December 24, 2007 11:14 AM “'\'(:MC o

To: CLK - Orders / Notices IS0 CLK - COR g Enpn Py

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Theresa Walsh Administrative] NPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted . .. Parmes ] Consumer
(NCUMENT NG, 0410307

Date and Time: 12/24/2007 11:11:00 AM MNSTRBUTON-

Docket Numbaer: 080002-EG :

Filename { Path: 080002.Est.docket kef.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2008 DOCKET NUMBER

g
/o y




CLK Official Filing****11/26/2007 1:57 PM inlaadll

Matilda Sanders _P5C - 07 -0923- o “ €4

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2007 1:01 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/26/2007 12:59:00 PM &

Docket Number: 070002; 070003; 070004

Filename / Path: see below

Please issue the final orders in these three dockets today. You can find these files at:
1:\2007\070002\070002-finalorder kef.doc
I:\2007\070003\070003-finalorder kef . doc

[22007\070004\070004-finalorder kef.doc 5

59

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
[ Administrative ] Purties L1 Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._09103 —03
DISTRIBUTION: ___




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




CLK Official Filing****10/31/2007 10:06 AM ikl

=

Matilda Sanders “P5c-07 -6 78 —Pro-E6 |
Erom: Theresa Walsh FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 10:05 AM Administrative {:] Parties D Consumer
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming N 7y
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO'O?/ 03 o7

Sl DISTRIBUTION:
Date and Time: 10/31/2007 10:01:00 AM : =
Docket Number: 070002-EG o
Filename / Path: s:\psc\CLK\WWP\GCORDERS\W070002-PHO kef.doc o

e

i)

Please issue the Prehearing Order in the above-referenced docket.

2 g (+ 3 emsi ed)




Marguerite Lockard

£5¢-07 0821 -CEJ-F

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2007 9:48 AM

To: CLK - Orders { Notices; Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/15/2007 9:48:00 AM

Docket Number: 070002-EG 8

Filename / Path: 08396¢0.kef.doc P
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver EJ

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF
DOCUMENT NOS. 08245-04 and 08396-04
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+ 29, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
B administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.09/03-07
DISTRIBUTION:




Marguerite Lockard

From:. Theresa Walsh
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2007 9:46 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 10/15/2007 9:44:00 AM 5
Docket Number: 070002-EG \
Filename / Path: 06625c0.kef.doc p %D
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF

aoet 15 M 3

DOCUMENT NOS. 06604-05 and 06625-05

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
'Administrative [ ) Purties { ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.03105-¢1]

DISTRIBUTION:

3,2 (¢ emailed




£5C-072-98RICEQES

Marguerite Lockard
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2007 9:43 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
A dministrati .
10/15/2007 9:40:00 AM dministrative ] Parties [ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._M

Date and Time:

Docket Number: 070002-EG :

Filename / Path: 06583co.kef.doc DISTRIBU .
Signed / Hand Deliver @ TION:

Order Type:
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN MATERTALS OBTAINED
DURING THE CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY AUDIT (AUDIT NO. 07-071-4-3) OF FLORIDA

POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
(DOCUMENT NOS. (5980-07 AND 06583-07)
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CLK Officlal Filing****9/25/2007 2:41 PM b

Matilda Sanders o 7000 2

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 2:36 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: CLK - Orders / Notices Administrati m

Subjact: Order / Notice Submitted vel.] Parties {] Consumer
P DOCUMENT NO._0%/03 -07

Date and Time: 9/25/2007 2:29:00 PM % ,

DPocket Number: 070001_02_03_04 07 DlSmBUﬂON_

Filename / Path: 070001_02_03_04_07-Commission Notice Hrg & PH.kef.doc

Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING

\\"’3] \0
+ M3 Fu\:\\‘c offidals




CLK Official Filing****8/22/2007 11:50 AM

AR EN 1
Matilda Sanders Yo 07-06RL-CFo-EC Mmjn t'sMht'-' (brvespndre
L]
From: Patti Zeliner
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2007 11:39 AM O
To: CLK - Orders / Notices L l 9"
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FP&C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 8/22/2007 11:38:00 AM Administrative[_] Parties [] Consumer
Docket Number: 070002-EG DOCUMENT NO. lﬁ mi - 01
Filename / Path: 03728co.kef.doc
Crder Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR PORTIONS OF SCHEDULE CT-6 AND
APPENDIX A, PAGES 2D, 2E, 4A, AND 4B, TO EXHIBIT KG-1
(DOCUMENT NO. 03728-07)

Original will be sent to you soon.
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: T s QFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 2 ANN COLE
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 ComMmMission CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770

o6 wi
Public Serfrice Qomunizsion
April 6, 2007

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0043)

Natalie F. Smith, Esquire JFESC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Florida Power & Light Company 2] Administrative[[] Parties {_} Consumer
700 Universe Boulevard DOCUMENT NOJ9 03> -0
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 DIiSTRIBUTION: ECR ; G-¢. L

Re: Return of Confidential Docament to the Sdurce, Docket No. 070002-EG
Dear Ms. Smith:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 03798-06, filed on behalf of
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material,

Sincerely,
Ann CoIe%/
Chief of Records
'AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Lee Colson, Division of Economic Regulation
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel

DOCUMENT NO. DATE

09193-07 Y1610
FPSC - COMMISSION CL

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




COMMISSIONERS:

LiSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN

MATTHEW M. CARTER I1
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

Natalie F. Smith, Esquire

Phblic Serfice Commizsion

April 6, 2007

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0043)

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-

0420

™~

FPSC, CLX - CORRESPONDENCE
U1 Administretive U] Parties {_i Consumer

DOCUMENT NOO9] ]03 -0

A PR T

DISTRIBUTION: ECR : G¢. L

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070002-EG

‘Dear Ms. Smith: .
SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION OM i2ELIVERY
Commission stafft s Compiete items 1, 2, and 3. Alzo cl:zrgplete O A
1 - item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. |
Florida Power & Light Cor Print your name and address on the reverse X ins L Addresses ‘
so that we can return the card to you. | B. Redtived by ( Piinted Name) c. the of Delivery |
... W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, |
Please do not hesitz or on the front if space permits. - . . - / Ye»: '7/ I
material D. is delivery address different from item 17 i
. 1. Article Addressed to: 03 Gg - [, If YES, enter delivery address below: ( I o ;
|
NATALIE F SMITH ESQUIRE | . '
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO
700 UNIVERSE BLVD —
.]—UNO BEACH FL 33408—0420 Certified Mail Express Mall
O Registered [J Return Receipt for Merchandise |
7 insured Mail 0 c.ob. i
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes 3
AC: i 700k 0810 OOOZ 3488 0043
AC:mhl (Transfer from service label) !
Enclosure 102595-02-M-1540 |

v PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt

cc: Lee Colson, Division of Economic Regulation
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel

DOCUMENT NC. DATE

99193-07 Y1609
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER® 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http:/fwww floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact(@psc.state.fl.us




CCA Officlal Filing****2/22/2007 3:57 PM bl

Matilda Sanders

07~ 0164 -CFp

-EC- i

From: Janice Banka

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 3:57 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted (o

Date and Time: 2/22/2007 3:55:00 PM

Docket Number: 070002-EG
Filename / Path: 2006/060002/06113co.kef.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

[ EF T .
FfErli——'[“l';{»‘ Sy
LS & SRS SN R S ' !

GTFEBR23 A&110: 4G

o *,:._ 5
s

Order Granting Confidential Classification for Certain Materials Obtained During the Conservation Cost Recovery Audit (Audit
No. 06-040-4-1) of Florida Power & Light Company (Doc. #05832-06 and 06113-06).

Number of pages in order - 6.

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us

10—

————



CCA Official Filing

2/22/2007 4:27 PM*Hirsksioick ‘ 4:27 PM¥Hkskskkoxck Timolyn Henry******]
CECEp T e,

Timolyn Henry %_Q/‘ 07 "01% - o -EG6 L -

From: Janice Banka (17FER 23 AMID: 3¢

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 4:20 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices AR

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISHILEK

CLERK

Date and Time: 2/22/2007 4:19:00 PM ("

Docket Number: 070002-EG

Filename / Path: 2007/070002/0700020ep.kef.doc -

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ( (h‘»o”'*

Order Establishing Procedure. \O\ 7/

Number of pages in order - 11.

Thanks "J"

ADMINISTRATIVE

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

NOCUMENT NUMBIR-DATE
1 09103 0CT-4
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records Col_r,gﬂet)\ . 4
Docket No.070002-EG Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause.
Company: Electric Utilities FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
ﬁ'ﬂnﬁninig@ve[] Parties [} Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 8 )83 -07]
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ’
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(*Q" indicates OPR) | [ I x T x T [ x 1 [ ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff EI Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel _ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff k.
35.
Date filed with CCA: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED AR ] CT | TW T ED AR T ™ LT
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Exawminer or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAQ15-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes P~
Docket No.070002-EG Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause.
Company: Electric Utilities
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA P (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
("0 indicates OPR) [ [ [ x T X7 1T x T i [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff L Colson, ] McRoy @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Order Establishing 2007 Docket NONE 01/02/2007
2. Revised CASR Due NONE 03/01/2007
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8.
9.
10.
Rs (RCA) L Deamer 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34,
35.
Date fiTed with CCA: 01/23/2007 36,
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
4D,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED AR CT ™ LT ED AR cT ™ LT
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: EDIM
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/237/2007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAD15-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS



i heduling Recor Page J of 1 -
icn 1 - ¥ r o~
Docket No.(070002-EG Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause.
Company: Electric Utilities
Official Filing Date: Expiration: -
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(0" indicates OPR) { I P X | x ] | x | ] i
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Ti 1
Program Module A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TG REVISION.
Staff Assionments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR Staff L Colson, ] McRoy III Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Order Establishing Procedure SAME 03/15/2007
2. True-Up Filings & Testimony SAME 05/02/2007
3. Audit Report Due SAME 06/25/2007
4, ECCR Annual Short Form Due SAME 07/27/2007
5. Projection Filings & Testimony SAME 09/14/2007
6 Testimony - Staff & Intervenor SAME 09/21/2007
7. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/25/2007
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/25/2007
9. Preliminary List of Issues SAME 09/26/2007
10. = 1 SAME 10/03/2007
QOCRs {RCA) L Deamer 11. Prehearing Statements SAME 10/12/2007
12. Prehearing SAME 10/22/2007
13. Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 10/26/2007
14. Dscoverv Actipns Compjete SAME 10/26/2007
15. _Prehearing Order SAME 10/31/2007
16. Hearina (11/6.7.8/07) SAME 11/06/2007
17. TIranssript of Hearing Due SAME 11/16/2007
18. Standard Order - Bench Decision SAME 12/03/2007
19. Order Establishing 2008 Docket SAME 01/02/2008
20. Revised CASR Due (200f Docketd SAME 03,/03/2008
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner ___ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 02/26/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 3.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ion 3 - i Assignments are as follows: CSKA
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM Cl C2 ED T MM Cl 2
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: {A%N,\r
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0272672007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




CCA Official Filing****12/29/20™ 8:37 AM senne -

Matiida Sanders FoC-07-0002 -PLO . E6
From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2006 8:25 AM N

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order | Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/29/2006 8:23:00 AM

Docket Number: 070002-EG

Filename / Path: 070002.Est.docket.kef.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2007 DOCKET NUMBER

This is the second of the seven dockets. And yes, a wonderful day to you.

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us

mailto:a@psc.state fl.us



